

## **7:00 pm August 12, 2021 District 2 Business Meeting Agenda**

**ZOOM:905-457-121; PASSCODE 111-654-999**

**Phone: 1-929-205-6099; PASSCODE 905-457-121**

Moment of silence to use as you wish

### **Declaration of Unity**

This we owe to AA's future; to place our common welfare first;  
To keep our fellowship united; For on AA unity depends our lives;  
And the lives of those to come.

### **Responsibility Pledge**

I am responsible. When anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help,  
I want the hand of AA always to be there; And for that, I am responsible.

**Step 8:** Made a list of all persons we had harmed, and became willing to make amends to them all.

**Tradition 8:** Alcoholics Anonymous should remain forever nonprofessional, but our service centers may employ special workers.

### **Tradition 8 Checklist:**

1. Is my own behavior described by the Traditions? If not, what needs changing?
2. Do I try to sound in AA like an expert on alcoholism? On medicine? On sociology? On AA itself? On psychology? On spiritual matters? Or, heaven help me, even on humility?

\*\*More examples can be found on the GSO Traditions Checklist

**Concept 8 of World Service:** The trustees are the principal planners and administrators of over-all policy and finance. They have custodial oversight of the separately incorporated and constantly active services, exercising this through their ability to elect all the directors of these entities.

**Introductions:** Are there any guests here? Anyone here for the first time? Yearly anniversaries? Group Members introduce themselves

**GSR/Officer/Committee Chair Reports:** Approve/amend July's district meeting minutes and treasury report. Are there any GSRs, Officers or Committee Chairs who have additional reports to share, have problems or questions?

### **Old Business:**

1. Open Positions
2. Status of In-person meeting list
3. Fall Voting Assembly-Saturday, September 11 2021-co-sponsored by District 1, 2, 18-GSRs, DCMs vote
4. October 23, 2021, AA History Workshop/Presentation

### **New Business:**

1. Meetings that are now requiring masks
2. Saratoga Picnic, Columbia Pavillion, 11 am-5 pm, no donations

**Motion to close close the meeting; second the motion**

**End with the Serenity Prayer**

### **District 2 Officers**

District Committee Member (DCM)-Terry B  
Alternate DCM-Gary B (also services as functions chair)  
Secretary-Dawn P  
Treasurer-Isabelle A  
Alternate Treasurer-Colleen W  
Records (Registrar)-Keith V

### **District 2 Service Committee Chairs**

Accessibility-Dora P  
Archives-Valerie S  
**\*Bridging the Gap-OPEN**  
Capital District Central Office Representative-Jackie V  
**\*Cluster Rep (District 1,2,18)-OPEN**  
**\*Coffee Maker-OPEN**  
**\*Alternate Cooperation with the Professional Community/Public Information -OPEN**  
Correctional Facilities-Paul D  
Grapevine Representative-Victor A  
Local Committee Member(LCM)-Donna X  
**\*Alternate Local Committee Member-OPEN**  
MICA(Samaritan Hospital-Wednesday)-Connie

Newsletter Editor- Zoe S

Treatment (St Mary's Tuesday)-Rick B

Treatment (St Mary's Friday)-Zach E

**\*Webmaster-Keith V and Jake H-until a permanent Webmaster is elected**